

B JLS MOK

1 ~~recycling market development board contracts under s. 287.42 (3) and (3m) and~~
2 ~~financial assistance under subch. III of ch. 287 s. 560.031 (3), for the costs related to~~
3 ~~the materials exchange program under s. 560.031 (6) and for the grant under 1999~~
4 ~~Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9110 (7rm).~~

5 **SECTION 216g.** 20.143 (3) (j) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.143 (3) (j) *Safety and building operations.* The amounts in the schedule for
7 the purposes of ~~subchs. I, II, III, IV and VI of ch. chs.~~ 101, chs. 145 and 168 and ss.
8 236.12 (2) (a), 236.13 (1) (d) and (2m) and 236.335. All moneys received under ch. 145
9 and ss. 101.177 (4) (a) 4., 101.178, 101.19, 101.63 (9), 101.654 (3), 101.73 (12), 101.82
10 (4), 101.9205 (3), 101.9208 (1) (b), 101.9213 (8), 101.935, 101.951 (2), 101.952 (2),
11 101.955 (2), 101.973 (7) and 236.12 (7) shall be credited to this appropriation.

12 **SECTION 216m.** 20.143 (3) (Lm) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.143 (3) (Lm) *Petroleum storage remedial action fees.* The amounts in the
14 schedule for the administration of ss. 101.143 and 101.144. All moneys received
15 under s. 101.143 (2) (L) shall be credited to this appropriation account.

16 **SECTION 217.** 20.143 (3) (s) of the statutes is created to read:

17 20.143 (3) (s) *Petroleum inspection fund — revenue obligation proceeds.* As a
18 continuing appropriation, all proceeds from revenue obligations that are issued
19 under subch. II or IV of ch. 18, authorized under s. 101.143 (9m) and deposited in a
20 fund in the state treasury created under s. 18.57 (1), to provide for reserves and for
21 expenses of issuance and management of the revenue obligations, and the remainder
22 to be transferred to the petroleum inspection fund for the purposes of the petroleum
23 storage remedial action program under s. 101.143. Estimated disbursements under
24 this paragraph shall not be included in the schedule under s. 20.005.

25 **SECTION 217cr.** 20.143 (3) (sa) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.143 (3) (sa) *Administration of mobile homes*. From the transportation fund,
2 the amounts in the schedule for administration of subch. V of ch. 101.

3 **SECTION 218.** 20.143 (3) (t) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.143 (3) (t) *Petroleum inspection fund — revenue obligation repayment*. From
5 the petroleum inspection fund, a sum sufficient to repay the fund in the state
6 treasury created under s. 18.57 (1), or the separate and distinct fund outside the state
7 treasury under s. 18.562 (3) and (5) (e), the amount needed to retire revenue
8 obligations issued under subch. II or IV of ch. 18, as authorized under s. 101.143 (9m).

9 **SECTION 219.** 20.143 (3) (u) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.143 (3) (u) *Revenue obligation debt service — petroleum inspection fund*.
11 From the fund in the state treasury created under s. 18.57 (1), all moneys received
12 by the fund for the purpose of the retirement of revenue obligations, providing for
13 reserves and for operations relating to the management and retirement of revenue
14 obligations issued under subch. II or IV of ch. 18, as authorized under s. 101.143 (9m).
15 All moneys received by the fund are irrevocably appropriated in accordance with
16 subch. II of ch. 18 and further established in resolutions authorizing the issuance of
17 the revenue obligations and setting forth the distribution of funds to be received
18 thereafter. Estimated disbursements under this paragraph shall not be included in
19 the schedule under s. 20.005.

20 **SECTION 220.** 20.143 (3) (v) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.143 (3) (v) *Petroleum storage environmental remedial action; awards*.
22 Biennially, from the petroleum inspection fund, the amounts in the schedule to pay
23 awards under s. 101.143 ~~and~~, legal costs incurred under s. 101.143 (7m), amounts
24 to reduce principal of outstanding revenue obligations issued pursuant to s. 101.143

1 (9m) and, if the department promulgates rules under s. 101.143 (2)(i) 1., to purchase,
2 or provide funding to purchase, insurance described in s. 101.143 (2)(i) 2.

3 **SECTION 221.** 20.143 (3) (vb) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.143 (3) (vb) *Petroleum storage environmental remedial action revenue*
5 *bonding; awards.* From the petroleum inspection fund, a sum sufficient not to exceed
6 the net proceeds of special fund obligations issued pursuant to s. 101.143 (9m) to pay
7 awards under s. 101.143 (4) and legal costs incurred under s. 101.143 (7m).
8 Estimated disbursements under this paragraph shall not be included in the schedule
9 under s. 20.005.

10 **SECTION 221m.** 20.143 (4) (kc) of the statutes is repealed.

11 **SECTION 222.** 20.144 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.144 (1) (g) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule for the
13 general program operations of the department of financial institutions. Except as
14 provided in pars.(a), (h), (i) and (u), all moneys received by the department, other
15 than by the office of credit unions, the division of banking and the division of savings
16 ~~and loan institutions~~, and 88% of all moneys received by the department's division
17 of banking and the department's division of savings ~~and loan institutions~~ shall be
18 credited to this appropriation, but any balance at the close of a fiscal year ~~exceeding~~
19 ~~10% of the previous fiscal year's expenditures~~ under this appropriation shall lapse
20 to the general fund. Annually, \$200,000 of the amounts received under this
21 appropriation account shall be transferred to the appropriation account under
22 s.20.575 (1) (g).

23 **SECTION 222m.** 20.155 (1) (jm) of the statutes is created to read:

24 20.155 (1) (jm) *Stray voltage research.* The amounts in the schedule for stray
25 voltage research. All moneys received by the commission from public utilities and

1 electric cooperatives under s. 196.856 shall be credited to this appropriation.
2 Annually, \$175,000 of the amounts received under this appropriation account shall
3 be transferred to the appropriation account under s. 20.285 (1) (kv) and \$25,000 of
4 the amounts received under this appropriation account shall be transferred to the
5 appropriation account under s. 20.435 (1) (kx).

6 **SECTION 225.** 20.155 (1) (Lb) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.155 (1) (Lb) *Gifts for stray voltage program.* All moneys received from gifts
8 and grants for the purpose of the stray voltage program to carry out the purpose for
9 which received.

10 **SECTION 226.** 20.155 (1) (Lm) of the statutes is created to read:

11 20.155 (1) (Lm) *Consumer education and awareness.* All moneys received from
12 gifts, grants, orders, judgments and settlements for consumer education and
13 awareness to carry out the purpose for which received.

14 **SECTION 226c.** 20.155 (1) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.155 (1) (q) *Universal telecommunications service.* ~~Biennially, from~~ From the
16 universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule for the promotion of universal
17 telecommunications service for the purposes specified in s. 196.218 (5) (a) 1. to 4., 8.
18 9. and 10. Annually, \$100,000 shall be transferred to the department of health and
19 family services under the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (6) (kd).

20 **SECTION 226e.** 20.165 (1) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.165 (1) (i) *Examinations; general program operations.* All Ninety percent
22 of all moneys received under s. 440.05 (1) (b) for the purposes of preparing,
23 administering and grading examinations. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (c), any
24 unencumbered balance in this appropriation account, excluding any amount
25 specified by the secretary of administration that is reserved for the payment of future

1 employe compensation or fringe benefit costs, at the end of each fiscal year which
2 exceeds 30% of the estimated amount shown in the schedule under s. 20.005 for that
3 fiscal year shall be transferred to the appropriation account under par. (g).

4 **SECTION 226g.** 20.215 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 1997 Wisconsin Act
5 237, is amended to read:

6 20.215 (1) (b) *State aid for the arts.* The amounts in the schedule for
7 grants-in-aid or contract payments to groups, individuals, organizations and
8 institutions by the arts board under s. 44.53 (1) (f) and (2) (a) ~~and~~, for grants and loans
9 related to arts incubators under s. 44.60 and for the grant under 1999 Wisconsin Act
10 ... (this act), section 9105 (1c).

11 **SECTION 226m.** 20.215 (1) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

12 20.215 (1) (e) *High Point fund.* The amounts in the schedule for a grant to the
13 Milwaukee Foundation, Inc., for deposit in the High Point fund under s. 44.53 (1) (j).

14 **SECTION 226n.** 20.215 (1) (fm) of the statutes is created to read:

15 20.215 (1) (fm) *Portage County Arts Alliance.* The amounts in the schedule for
16 a grant to the city of Stevens Point arts council for development of the Portage County
17 Arts Alliance under 1999 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9105 (2w). No moneys
18 may be encumbered from this appropriation after June 30, 2000.

19 **SECTION 226p.** 20.215 (1) (kb) of the statutes is repealed.

20 **SECTION 227.** 20.215 (1) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

21 20.215 (1) (km) *State aid for the arts; Indian gaming receipts.* The amounts in
22 the schedule for grants-in-aid or contract payments to American Indian groups,
23 individuals, organizations and institutions under s. 44.53 (1) (fm) and (2) (am). All
24 moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4b. shall
25 be credited to this appropriation account.

1

2

SECTION 239m. 20.225 (1) (ka) of the statutes is repealed.

3

4

SECTION 242. 20.235 (1) (fb) of the statutes is renumbered 20.235 (1) (k) and amended to read:

5

6

7

8

20.235 (1) (k) *Indian student assistance.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule to carry out the purposes of s. 39.38. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4i. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

9

10

11

12

SECTION 242g. 20.235 (1) (fd) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.235 (1) (fd) *Talent incentive grants.* ~~Biennially, the amounts in the schedule~~ A sum sufficient equal to the amount determined under s. 39.435 (8) for talent incentive grants under s. 39.435 (2).

13

14

15

16

17

18

SECTION 242r. 20.235 (1) (fe) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.235 (1) (fe) *Wisconsin higher education grants; University of Wisconsin System students.* ~~Biennially, the amounts in the schedule~~ A sum sufficient equal to the amount determined under s. 39.435 (7) for the Wisconsin higher education grant program under s. 39.435 for University of Wisconsin System students, except for grants awarded under s. 39.435 (2) or (5).

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

SECTION 244. 20.235 (1) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

20.235 (1) (km) *Wisconsin higher education grants; tribal college students.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for the Wisconsin higher education grant program under s. 39.435 for tribal college students, except for grants awarded under s. 39.435 (2) or (5). All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 10. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

SECTION 244m. 20.235 (2) (ka) of the statutes is repealed.

1 **SECTION 245m.** 20.235 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 20.485 (5), and 20.485
2 (5) (g), as renumbered, is amended to read:

3 20.485 (5) (g) *Proprietary school programs.* The amounts in the schedule for
4 the examination and approval of proprietary school programs. All moneys received
5 from the issuance of solicitor's permits under s. ~~39.51 45.54~~ (8) and fees under s. ~~39.51~~
6 45.54 (10) shall be credited to this appropriation.

7 **SECTION 246m.** 20.245 (1) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

8 **SECTION 246p.** 20.245 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.245 (1) (c) *Restoration of the state capitol; CD-ROM.* Biennially, the
10 amounts in the schedule to produce a CD-ROM about the restoration of the state
11 capitol under s. 44.34 (13).

12 **SECTION 247.** 20.245 (2) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.245 (2) (km) *Northern Great Lakes Center.* The amounts in the schedule for
14 the operation of the Northern Great Lakes Center. All moneys transferred from the
15 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4h. shall be credited to this
16 appropriation account.

17 **SECTION 247c.** 20.245 (3) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

18 20.245 (3) (b) *Plover Heritage Park.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule
19 for a grant to the Portage County historical society under 1999 Wisconsin Act (this
20 act), section 9124 (1x).

21 **SECTION 247d.** 20.245 (3) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

22 20.245 (3) (c) *Neenah clock tower project.* Biennially, the amounts in the
23 schedule for a grant to the city of Neenah under s. 44.02 (28). No moneys may be
24 encumbered from this appropriation after June 30, 2001.

25 **SECTION 247g.** 20.245 (3) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.245 (3) (e) *Principal repayment, interest and rebates.* A sum sufficient to
2 reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred
3 in financing the grants under s. 44.49, and to make the payments determined by the
4 building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of
5 obligations incurred in financing the grants under s. 44.49.

6 **SECTION 247k.** 20.245 (4) (f) of the statutes is repealed.

7 **SECTION 247m.** 20.245 (4) (ka) of the statutes is repealed.

8 **SECTION 248.** 20.245 (4) (y) of the statutes is renumbered 20.245 (2) (y), and
9 20.245 (2) (y) (title), as renumbered, is amended to read:

10 20.245 (2) (y) (title) *Northern Great Lakes Center; interpretive programming.*

11 **SECTION 249.** 20.250 (1) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

12 **SECTION 250m.** 20.250 (1) (k) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.250 (1) (k) *Tobacco-related illnesses.* All moneys received from the tobacco
14 control board under s. 255.15 (3) (a) 4., for tobacco use prevention and cessation
15 activities.

16 **SECTION 250p.** 20.255 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.255 (1) (b) *General program operations; ~~residential schools~~ School for the*
18 *Deaf and Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired.* The amounts in the schedule
19 for the operation and maintenance of the Wisconsin ~~schools~~ School for the deaf Deaf
20 and the visually handicapped Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired,
21 the matching of federal funds, but not including expenses financed under par. (js).
22 ~~All moneys received in reimbursement for services rendered institutional employees,~~
23 ~~participants in institutes and training programs and visitors at the state schools for~~
24 ~~the deaf and the visually handicapped under s. 115.52 (6), except reimbursements~~
25 ~~credited under par. (js), shall be refunded to the appropriation made by this~~

1 paragraph. ~~Such reimbursements shall be accumulated in an account named~~
2 ~~“maintenance credits”.~~

3 **SECTION 250q.** 20.255 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.255 (1) (c) *Energy costs; School for the Deaf and Center for the Blind and*
5 *Visually Impaired.* The amounts in the schedule to be used at the schools Wisconsin
6 School for the deaf Deaf and visually handicapped the Wisconsin Center for the Blind
7 and Visually Impaired to pay for utilities and for fuel, heat and air conditioning, to
8 pay costs incurred by or on behalf of the department under ss. 16.858 and 16.895, and
9 to repay to the energy efficiency fund loans made to the department under s. 16.847
10 (6).

11 **SECTION 250r.** 20.255 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.255 (1) (d) *Principal repayment and interest.* A sum sufficient to reimburse
13 s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing
14 the acquisition, construction, development, enlargement or improvement of
15 institutional facilities for individuals with hearing impairments ~~and visual~~
16 ~~impairments~~ under s. 115.52, individuals with visual impairments under s. 115.525
17 and reference and loan library facilities under s. 43.05 (11).

18 **SECTION 250s.** 20.255 (1) (gb) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.255 (1) (gb) *Residential schools School for the Deaf and Center for the Blind*
20 *and Visually Impaired; nonresident fees.* All moneys received from fees charged
21 nonresident pupils ~~under s. 115.52 (3)~~ for services provided at the residential schools
22 Wisconsin School for the Deaf under s. 115.52 (3) and for services provided by the
23 Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired under s. 115.525 (3) (a) 3.

24 **SECTION 250t.** 20.255 (1) (gh) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.255 (1) (gh) *School for the Deaf and Center for the Blind and Visually*
2 *Impaired; hospitalization.* All moneys received on account of hospitalization under
3 s. 115.53 (4) for the operation of the Wisconsin School for the Deaf and the Wisconsin
4 Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired.

5 **SECTION 250u.** 20.255 (1) (gL) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.255 (1) (gL) *Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired; leasing of space.*
7 All moneys received from leasing space at the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and
8 Visually Impaired under s. 115.525 (6) for the operation and maintenance of the
9 center.

10 **SECTION 250v.** 20.255 (1) (gs) of the statutes is created to read:

11 20.255 (1) (gs) *School for the Deaf and Center for the Blind and Visually*
12 *Impaired; services.* All moneys received from services provided at the Wisconsin
13 School for the Deaf under s. 115.52 (6) and at the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and
14 Visually Impaired under s. 115.525 (5) for the operation and maintenance of the
15 school and the center.

16

17 **SECTION 250w.** 20.255 (1) (gt) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.255 (1) (gt) *Residential schools School for the Deaf and Center for the Blind*
19 *and Visually Impaired; pupil transportation.* The amounts in the schedule for the
20 weekend transportation of pupils enrolled in the residential schools under subch. III
21 of ch. 115 Wisconsin School for the Deaf under s. 115.52 or the school operated by the
22 Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired under s. 115.525 to and from
23 their homes. All moneys received under s. 115.53 (6) shall be credited to this
24 appropriation.

1 **SECTION 252.** 20.255 (1) (hr) of the statutes is renumbered 20.255 (1) (kd) and
2 amended to read:

3 20.255 (1) (kd) *Alcohol and other drug abuse program.* ~~All moneys received~~
4 ~~under s. 165.87 (1)~~ The amounts in the schedule for the purpose of s. 115.36 (2) and
5 the administration of s. 115.36 (3). All moneys transferred from the appropriation
6 account under s. 20.505 (6) (j) 4. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

7 **SECTION 252m.** 20.255 (1) (kt) of the statutes is repealed.

8 **SECTION 252p.** 20.255 (1) (q) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.255 (1) (q) *Agricultural education consultant.* From the agricultural
10 chemical cleanup fund, the amounts in the schedule for an agricultural education
11 consultant at the department of public instruction.

12 **SECTION 253.** 20.255 (2) (ac) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.255 (2) (ac) *General equalization aids.* A sum sufficient for the payment of
14 educational aids under ss. 121.08, 121.09 and 121.105 and subch. VI of ch. 121 equal
15 to ~~\$3,318,488,800 in the 1997-98 fiscal year, equal to \$3,460,133,800 in the 1998-99~~
16 \$3,767,893,500 in the 1999-2000 fiscal year and equal to the amount determined by
17 the joint committee on finance under s. 121.15 (3m) (c) in each fiscal year thereafter,

18 less the amount appropriated under par. (bi). ← plain text

19 **SECTION 253c.** 20.255 (2) (ad) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.255 (2) (ad) *Supplemental aid.* The amounts in the schedule for aid to school
21 districts under s. 115.435.

22 **SECTION 254.** 20.255 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.255 (2) (b) *Aids for special education and school age parents programs.* The
24 amounts in the schedule for the payment of aids for ~~public and private school pupils~~

1 special education and school age parents programs under ss. 115.88, 115.93 and
2 118.255.

3 **SECTION 255m.** 20.255 (2) (cf) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.255 (2) (cf) *Alternative education grants.* The amounts in the schedule for
5 alternative education grants under s. 115.366.

6 **SECTION 254m.** 20.255 (2) (bc) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.255 (2) (bc) *Aid for children-at-risk programs and residential school*
8 *planning grant.* The amounts in the schedule for aid for children-at-risk programs
9 under s. 118.153 and, in the 1999–2000 fiscal year, the residential school planning
10 grant under 1999 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9139 (3x) (b).

11 **SECTION 256.** 20.255 (2) (ci) of the statutes is renumbered 20.255 (2) (km) and
12 amended to read:

13 20.255 (2) (km) *Alternative school American Indian language and culture*
14 *education aid.* The amounts in the schedule for the payment of aid to alternative
15 schools for American Indian language and culture education programs under s.
16 115.75. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8)
17 (hm) 11, shall be credited to this appropriation account.

18 **SECTION 256m.** 20.255 (2) (cm) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.255 (2) (cm) ~~Grants~~ Reimbursement for school breakfast programs. As a
20 continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for grants reimbursement for
21 school breakfast programs under s. 115.341.

22 **SECTION 256m.** 20.255 (2) (cs) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.255 (2) (cs) *Aid for debt service.* The amounts in the schedule for aid for debt
24 service under s. 118.43 (8).

25 **SECTION 257.** 20.255 (2) (cu) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.255 (2) (cu) *Achievement guarantee contracts*. The amounts in the schedule
2 for aid to school districts and the program evaluation under s. 118.43. No funds may
3 be encumbered from this appropriation after June 30, ~~2003~~ 2005.

4 **SECTION 258.** 20.255 (2) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

5 **SECTION 259.** 20.255 (2) (dc) of the statutes is repealed.

6 **SECTION 260.** 20.255 (2) (dm) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.255 (2) (dm) (title) *Grants for early alcohol and other drug abuse prevention*
8 *and intervention programs*.

9 **SECTION 261m.** 20.255 (2) (ec) of the statutes is repealed.

10 **SECTION 262.** 20.255 (2) (ed) of the statutes is repealed.

11 **SECTION 262p.** 20.255 (2) (fL) of the statutes is created to read:

12 20.255 (2) (fL) *Foreign language instruction grants*. The amounts in the
13 schedule for foreign language instruction grants under s. 115.28 (42).

14 **SECTION 263m.** 20.255 (2) (fu) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.255 (2) (fu) *Milwaukee parental choice program*. A sum sufficient to make
16 the payments to private schools under s. 119.23 (4) and (4m).

17 **SECTION 265.** 20.255 (2) (fy) of the statutes is repealed.

18 **SECTION 266.** 20.255 (2) (g) of the statutes is renumbered 20.255 (2) (kd) and
19 amended to read:

20 20.255 (2) (kd) *Aid for alcohol and other drug abuse programs*. All moneys
21 received under s. ~~165.87 (1)~~ The amounts in the schedule for the purpose of s. 115.36
22 (3). All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (6)(j) 5.
23 shall be credited to this appropriation account.

24 **SECTION 266m.** 20.255 (2) (kh) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.255 (2) (kh) *Head start supplement; federal block grant aids.* All moneys
2 transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.445 (3) (md) for the head start
3 supplement under s. 115.3615.

4 **SECTION 267.** 20.255 (2) (kp) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.255 (2) (kp) *Aid to Milwaukee Public Schools; federal block grant aids.* The
6 amounts in the schedule for aid to the school district operating under ch. 119 under
7 ss. 119.72 and 119.82, to be distributed according to the spending plan under s.
8 119.80. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.445 (3)
9 (md) shall be credited to this appropriation account.

10 **SECTION 268.** 20.255 (3) (eb) of the statutes is repealed.

11 **SECTION 269.** 20.255 (3) (ed) of the statutes is repealed.

12 **SECTION 270.** 20.255 (3) (ef) of the statutes is renumbered 20.445 (7) (ef) and
13 amended to read:

14 20.445 (7) (ef) *School-to-work programs for children at risk.* The amounts in
15 the schedule for grants to nonprofit organizations under s. ~~118.153 (3m)~~ 106.13 (4m).

16 **SECTION 270m.** 20.255 (3) (q) of the statutes is created to read:

17 20.255 (3) (q) *Periodical and reference information data bases.* From the
18 universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to contract for periodical and
19 reference information data bases under s. 115.28 (26).

20 **SECTION 272.** 20.275 (1) (er) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.275 (1) (er) *Principal, interest and rebates; general purpose revenue — public*
22 *library boards.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of
23 principal and interest costs incurred in financing ~~subsidized~~ educational technology
24 infrastructure loans financial assistance to public library boards under s. 44.72 (4)
25 and to make full payment of the amounts determined by the building commission

1 under s. 13.488 (1) (m), to the extent that these costs and payments are not paid
2 under par. (hb).

3 **SECTION 273.** 20.275 (1) (es) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.275 (1) (es) *Principal, interest and rebates; general purpose revenue — school*
5 *districts.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal
6 and interest costs incurred in financing ~~subsidized~~ educational technology
7 infrastructure ~~loans~~ financial assistance to school districts under s. 44.72 (4) and to
8 make full payment of the amounts determined by the building commission under s.
9 13.488 (1) (m), to the extent that these costs and payments are not paid under par.
10 (h).

11 **SECTION 273n.** 20.275 (1) (et) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.275 (1) (et) *Educational technology training and technical assistance*
13 *grants.* ~~Biennially, the~~ The amounts in the schedule for grants to cooperative
14 educational service agencies and consortia under s. 44.72 (1) and to the board of
15 regents of the University of Wisconsin System under 1999 Wisconsin Act ... (this
16 act), section 9148 (2g).

17 **SECTION 274.** 20.275 (1) (fs) of the statutes is repealed.

18 **SECTION 274m.** 20.275 (1) (gf) of the statutes is created to read:

19 20.275 (1) (gf) *Payments from telecommunications carriers; school districts.* All
20 moneys received from telecommunications carriers in lieu of discounted service to
21 school districts under 47 USC 254 to make payments to telecommunications
22 providers under contracts with the department of administration under s. 16.974 (7)
23 (a) and, prior to July 1, 2002, to make grants to school districts under s. 44.73 (6).
24 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (c), the amount expended under this paragraph and
25 par. (s), in the aggregate, may not exceed the amounts in the schedule for par. (s).

1 **SECTION 274r.** 20.275 (1) (gg) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.275 (1) (gg) *Payments from telecommunications carriers; libraries.* All
3 moneys received from telecommunications carriers in lieu of discounted service to
4 libraries under 47 USC 254 to make payments to telecommunications providers
5 under contracts with the department of administration under s. 16.974 (7) (b).
6 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (c), the amount expended under this paragraph and
7 par. (t), in the aggregate, may not exceed the amounts in the schedule for par. (t).

8 **SECTION 274t.** 20.275 (1) (gh) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.275 (1) (gh) *Payments from telecommunications carriers; private schools.*
10 All moneys received from telecommunications carriers in lieu of discounted service
11 to private schools under 47 USC 254 to make payments to telecommunications
12 providers under contracts with the department of administration under s. 16.974 (7)
13 (c) and, prior to July 1, 2002, to make grants to private schools under s. 44.73 (6).
14 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (c), the amount expended under this paragraph and
15 par. (tm), in the aggregate, may not exceed the amounts in the schedule for par. (tm).

16 **SECTION 275.** 20.275 (1) (gm) of the statutes is created to read:

17 20.275 (1) (gm) *Wisconsin advanced telecommunications foundation services.*
18 All moneys received from the Wisconsin advanced telecommunications foundation
19 to provide administrative services to the Wisconsin advanced telecommunications
20 foundation under contracts under s. 44.71 (2) (bm).

21 **SECTION 276.** 20.275 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.275 (1) (h) *Principal, interest and rebates; program revenue — school*
23 *districts.* All moneys received under s. 44.72 (4) (c) to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for
24 the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing subsidized
25 educational technology infrastructure loans financial assistance to school districts

1 under s. 44.72 (4) and to make full payment of the amounts determined by the
2 building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m).

3 **SECTION 277.** 20.275 (1) (hb) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.275 (1) (hb) *Principal, interest and rebates; program revenue — public*
5 *library boards.* All moneys received under s. 44.72 (4) (c) to reimburse s. 20.866 (1)
6 (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing subsidized
7 educational technology infrastructure loans financial assistance to public library
8 boards under s. 44.72 (4) and to make full payment of the amounts determined by the
9 building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m).

10 **SECTION 278.** 20.275 (1) (L) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.275 (1) (L) *Equipment purchases and leases.* All moneys received from
12 school districts, cooperative educational service agencies and public educational
13 institutions for the purchase or lease of educational technology equipment under s.
14 44.71 (2) (h) (a) 8., for the purpose of purchasing such equipment.

15 **SECTION 279m.** 20.275 (1) (s) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.275 (1) (s) ~~*Educational telecommunications*~~ *Telecommunications access*
17 ~~*support; school districts, cooperative educational service agencies and technical*~~
18 ~~*college districts; grant.*~~ Biennially, from the universal service fund, the amounts in
19 the schedule to make payments to telecommunications providers under contracts
20 with the department of administration under s. 16.974 (7) (a) to the extent that the
21 amounts due are not paid from the ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under ~~par. (gf) and~~
22 s. 20.505 (1) (is) and, prior to July 1, 2002, to the extent that the amounts due school
23 districts are not paid from the appropriation under par. (gf), to make grants to school
24 districts under s. 196.218 (4r) (g) 44.73 (6) and, in the 1999–2000 fiscal year, to award

1 a grant to the distance learning network under 1999 Wisconsin Act ... (this act),
2 section 9148 (4w).

3 **SECTION 280m.** 20.275 (1) (t) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.275 (1) (t) ~~*Educational telecommunications*~~ *Telecommunications access*
5 ~~*support; private and technical colleges and public library boards libraries.*~~
6 Biennially, from the universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make
7 payments to telecommunications providers under contracts with the department of
8 administration under s. 16.974 (7) (b) to the extent that the amounts due are not paid
9 from the ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under par. (gg) and s. 20.505 (1) (is).

10 **SECTION 281m.** 20.275 (1) (tm) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.275 (1) (tm) ~~*Educational telecommunications*~~ *Telecommunications access*
12 ~~*support; private schools.*~~ Biennially, from the universal service fund, the amounts
13 in the schedule to make payments to telecommunications providers under contracts
14 with the department of administration under s. 16.974 (7) (c) to the extent that the
15 amounts due are not paid from the ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under par. (gh) and
16 s. 20.505 (1) (is) and, prior to July 1, 2002, to the extent that the amounts due private
17 schools are not paid from the appropriation under par. (gh), to make grants to private
18 schools under s. ~~196.218 (4r) (g)~~ 44.73 (6).

19 **SECTION 283.** 20.275 (1) (tu) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.275 (1) (tu) *Telecommunications access; state schools.* Biennially, from the
21 universal service fund, the amounts in the schedule to make payments to
22 telecommunications providers under contracts with the department of
23 administration under s. 16.974 (7) (d) to the extent that the amounts due are not paid
24 from the appropriation under s. 20.505 (1) (kL).

25 **SECTION 283m.** 20.275 (1) (u) of the statutes is repealed.

1 **SECTION 285.** 20.285 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.285 (1) (b) *Area health education ~~center~~ centers.* The amounts in the
3 schedule ~~for the~~ to operate and implement jointly with the Medical College of
4 Wisconsin area health education center at the University of Wisconsin–Madison
5 under s. 36.25 (37) centers and projects. Beginning October 1, 1999, the area health
6 education centers and projects shall be implemented and operated solely by the
7 board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System.

8 **SECTION 285m.** 20.285 (1) (ep) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.285 (1) (ep) *Extension local planning program.* The amounts in the schedule
10 for the University of Wisconsin–Extension local planning program under s. 36.11
11 (37) and for development of model ordinances for traditional neighborhood
12 development and conservation development under s. 66.034.

13 **SECTION 286m.** 20.285 (1) (er) of the statutes is created to read:

14 20.285 (1) (er) *Grants for study abroad.* The amounts in the schedule for grants
15 for study abroad under s. 36.36.

16 **SECTION 290.** 20.285 (1) (gm) of the statutes is repealed.

17 **SECTION 291.** 20.285 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.285 (1) (h) *Auxiliary enterprises.* Except as provided under ~~par. (gm)~~ and
19 subs. (5) (i) and (6) (g), all moneys received by the university of Wisconsin system for
20 or on account of any housing facility, commons, dining halls, cafeteria, student union,
21 athletic activities, stationery stand or bookstore, parking facilities or car fleet, or
22 such other auxiliary enterprise activities as the board designates and including such
23 fee revenues as allocated by the board and including such moneys received under
24 leases entered into previously with nonprofit building corporations as the board
25 designates to be receipts under this paragraph, to be used for the operation,

1 maintenance and capital expenditures of activities specified in this paragraph,
2 including the transfer of funds to pars. (kd) and (ke) and to nonprofit building
3 corporations to be used by the corporations for the retirement of existing
4 indebtedness and such other payments as may be required under existing loan
5 agreements, and for optional rental payments in addition to the mandatory rental
6 payments under the leases and subleases in connection with the providing of
7 facilities for such activities. A separate account shall be maintained for each campus
8 and extension. Upon the request of the extension or any campus within the system,
9 the board of regents may transfer surplus moneys appropriated under this
10 paragraph to the appropriation account under par. (kp).

11 **SECTION 291t.** 20.285 (1) (im) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.285 (1) (im) *Academic student fees.* Except as provided ~~in sub. (2) (i) 1., the~~
13 ~~amounts in the schedule under pars. (ip), (Lm) and (Ls), all moneys received from~~
14 academic student fees for degree credit instruction, other than for credit outreach
15 instruction sponsored by the University of Wisconsin–Extension. ~~Except as provided~~
16 ~~under pars. (ip), (Lm) and (Ls), all moneys received from academic student fees shall~~
17 ~~be credited to this appropriation.~~

18 **SECTION 292f.** 20.285 (1) (kc) of the statutes is repealed.

19 **SECTION 292m.** 20.285 (1) (kf) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.285 (1) (kf) *Outdoors skills training.* The amounts in the schedule for
21 outdoors skills training under s. 29.598. All moneys transferred from the
22 appropriation account under s. 20.370 (1) (mu) shall be credited to this appropriation
23 account.

24 **SECTION 293.** 20.285 (1) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.285 (1) (km) *Aquaculture demonstration facility; principal repayment and*
2 *interest.* The amounts in the schedule to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment
3 of principal and interest costs incurred in financing the construction of the
4 aquaculture demonstration facility enumerated under 1999 Wisconsin Act (this
5 act), section 9107 (1) (i) 3. and to make the payments determined by the building
6 commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of
7 obligations incurred in financing that facility. All moneys transferred from the
8 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 1c. shall be credited to this
9 appropriation account.

10 **SECTION 294.** 20.285 (1) (kn) of the statutes is created to read:

11 20.285 (1) (kn) *Aquaculture demonstration facility; operational costs.* The
12 amounts in the schedule for the operational costs of the aquaculture demonstration
13 facility enumerated under 1999 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9107 (1) (i) 3. All
14 moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 11a.
15 shall be credited to this appropriation account.

16 **SECTION 294g.** 20.285 (1) (kr) of the statutes is created to read:

17 20.285 (1) (kr) *University of Wisconsin center for tobacco research and*
18 *intervention.* All moneys received from the tobacco control board under s. 255.15 (3)
19 (a) 1., to advance the work of the tobacco research and intervention center at the
20 University of Wisconsin–Madison in developing new educational programs to
21 discourage tobacco use, determining the most effective strategies for preventing
22 tobacco use and expanding smoking cessation programs throughout the state.

23 **SECTION 294mm.** 20.285 (1) (kv) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.285 (1) (kv) *Stray voltage research*. All moneys transferred from the
2 appropriation account under s. 20.155 (1) (jm) for stray voltage research under s.
3 36.25 (45).

4 **SECTION 295m.** 20.285 (1) (qd) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.285 (1) (qd) *Ginseng research*. Biennially, from the agrichemical
6 management fund, the amounts in the schedule to research the properties of ginseng
7 that grows in this state. No moneys may be encumbered under this paragraph after
8 June 30, 2001.

9 **SECTION 296m.** 20.285 (1) (qm) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.285 (1) (qm) *Grants to forestry cooperatives*. From the conservation fund,
11 the amounts in the schedule for grants to forest cooperatives under s. 36.56.

12 **SECTION 296m.** 20.285 (2) (i) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.285 (2) (i) (title) *Expenditures from ~~program revenue appropriations~~ federal*
14 *indirect cost reimbursement appropriation*.

15 **SECTION 296s.** 20.285 (2) (i) 1. of the statutes is repealed.

16 **SECTION 290t.** 20.285 (2) (i) 2. of the statutes is renumbered 20.285 (2) (i).

17 **SECTION 297m.** 20.285 (3) (ka) of the statutes is repealed.

18 **SECTION 297t.** 20.285 (4) (dd) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.285 (4) (dd) *Lawton minority undergraduate grants program*. ~~The amounts~~
20 ~~in the schedule~~ A sum sufficient equal to the amount determined under s. 36.34 (1)
21 (c) for the Lawton minority undergraduate grant program under s. 36.34 (1).

22 **SECTION 298.** 20.285 (4) (de) of the statutes is repealed.

23 **SECTION 299.** 20.292 (1) (cm) of the statutes is repealed.

24 **SECTION 300.** 20.292 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.292 (1) (d) *State aid for technical colleges; statewide guide.* The amounts in
2 the schedule for state aids for technical college districts and technical colleges,
3 including area schools and programs established and maintained under the
4 supervision of the board ~~to be distributed,~~ under s. 38.28 (2) (b), and for production
5 and distribution of the statewide guide under s. 38.04 (18). Of the amount in the
6 schedule for each fiscal year not exceeding \$50,000 may be spent by the board to
7 match federal funds made available for technical education by any act of congress for
8 the purposes set forth in such act and no more than \$125,000 may be spent by the
9 board to produce and distribute the statewide guide under s. 38.04 (18). If, in any
10 fiscal year, actual program fees raised under s. 38.24 (1m) exceed board estimates,
11 the increase shall be used to offset actual district aidable cost.

12 **SECTION 300m.** 20.292 (1) (ec) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.292 (1) (ec) *Milwaukee Enterprise Center.* The amounts in the schedule for
14 a grant to the Milwaukee Enterprise Center under 1999 Wisconsin Act (this act),
15 section 9147 (2ct). No moneys may be encumbered from this appropriation after
16 June 30, 2001.

17 **SECTION 301g.** 20.292 (1) (ep) of the statutes is created to read:

18 20.292 (1) (ep) *Grants to students.* The amounts in the schedule for grants to
19 students under s. 38.30.

20 **SECTION 301r.** 20.292 (1) (er) of the statutes is created to read:

21 20.292 (1) (er) *Grants for additional course sections.* The amounts in the
22 schedule for grants to district boards under s. 38.31.

23 **SECTION 302.** 20.292 (1) (gt) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.292 (1) (gt) *Telecommunications retraining*. All moneys received under s.
2 38.42 (4) to fund telecommunications retraining grants under s. 38.42 (5). This
3 paragraph does not apply after June 30, ~~1999~~ 2000.

4 **SECTION 302m.** 20.292 (1) (kc) of the statutes is repealed.

5 **SECTION 302p.** 20.292 (1) (q) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.292 (1) (q) *Agricultural education consultant*. From the agricultural
7 chemical cleanup fund, the amounts in the schedule for an agricultural education
8 consultant at the technical college system board.

9 **SECTION 303g.** 20.315 (1) (g) and (ka) of the statutes are repealed.

10 **SECTION 303m.** 20.320 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.320 (1) (c) *Principal repayment and interest — clean water fund program*.
12 A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and
13 interest costs incurred in transferring moneys from s. 20.866 (2) (tc) to the
14 environmental improvement fund for the purposes of the clean water fund program
15 under s. 281.58 and the urban storm water loan program under s. 281.595.

16 **SECTION 303p.** 20.320 (1) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.320 (1) (q) *Clean water fund program revenue obligation funding*. As a
18 continuing appropriation, all proceeds from revenue obligations issued for the clean
19 water fund program or the urban storm water loan program under subch. II or IV of
20 ch. 18, as authorized under s. 281.59 (4) and deposited in the fund in the state
21 treasury created under s. 18.57 (1), providing for reserves and for expenses of
22 issuance and management of the revenue obligations, and the remainder to be
23 transferred to the environmental improvement fund for the purposes of the clean
24 water fund program under s. 281.58 and the urban storm water loan program under

1 s. 281.595. Estimated disbursements under this paragraph shall not be included in
2 the schedule under s. 20.005.

3 **SECTION 303pm.** 20.320 (1) (r) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.320 (1) (r) *Clean water fund program repayment of revenue obligations.*

5 From the environmental improvement fund, a sum sufficient to repay the fund in the
6 state treasury created under s. 18.57 (1) the amount needed to retire revenue
7 obligations issued for the clean water fund program or the urban storm water loan
8 program under subch. II or IV of ch. 18, as authorized under s. 281.59 (4).

9 **SECTION 303q.** 20.320 (1) (s) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.320 (1) (s) *Clean water fund program financial assistance.* From the
11 environmental improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the purposes of providing
12 clean water fund program financial assistance under s. 281.58 and urban storm
13 water loan program assistance under s. 281.595.

14 **SECTION 303s.** 20.320 (1) (t) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.320 (1) (t) *Principal repayment and interest — clean water fund program*
16 *bonds.* From the environmental improvement fund, the amounts in the schedule to
17 reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred
18 in transferring moneys from s. 20.866 (2) (tc) to the environmental improvement
19 fund for the purposes of the clean water fund program under s. 281.58 and the urban
20 storm water loan program under s. 281.595. Fifty percent of all moneys received
21 from municipalities as payment of interest on loans or portions of loans under s. ss.
22 281.58 and 281.595 the revenues of which have not been pledged to secure revenue
23 obligations shall be credited to this appropriation account.

24 **SECTION 303t.** 20.320 (1) (u) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 20.320 (1) (u) *Principal repayment and interest — clean water fund program*
2 *revenue obligation repayment.* From the fund in the state treasury created under s.
3 18.57 (1), all moneys received by the fund and not transferred under s. 281.59 (4) (c)
4 to the environmental improvement fund, for the purpose of the retirement of revenue
5 obligations, providing for reserves and for operations relating to the management
6 and retirement of revenue obligations issued for the clean water fund program or the
7 urban storm water loan program under subch. II or IV of ch. 18, as authorized under
8 s. 281.59 (4). All moneys received are irrevocably appropriated in accordance with
9 subch. II of ch. 18 and further established in resolutions authorizing the issuance of
10 the revenue obligations and setting forth the distribution of funds to be received
11 thereafter.

12 **SECTION 303u.** 20.320 (1) (x) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.320 (1) (x) *Clean water fund program financial assistance; federal.* From
14 the clean water fund program federal revolving loan fund account in the
15 environmental improvement fund, all moneys received from the federal government
16 to provide financial assistance under the clean water fund program under s. 281.58
17 and under the urban storm water loan program under s. 281.595, as authorized by
18 the governor under s. 16.54, except moneys appropriated under par. (y), for financial
19 assistance under the clean water fund program under s. 281.58 and under the urban
20 storm water loan program under s. 281.595.

21 **SECTION 303w.** 20.320 (2) (q) of the statutes is created to read:

22 20.320 (2) (q) *Safe drinking water loan program revenue obligation funding.*
23 As a continuing appropriation, all proceeds from revenue obligations issued for the
24 safe drinking water loan program under subch. II or IV of ch. 18, as authorized under
25 s. 281.59 (4) and deposited in the fund in the state treasury created under s. 18.57

1 (1), providing for reserves and for expenses of issuance and management of the
2 revenue obligations, and the remainder to be transferred to the environmental
3 improvement fund for the purposes of the safe drinking water loan program under
4 s. 281.61. Estimated disbursements under this paragraph shall not be included in
5 the schedule under s. 20.005.

6 **SECTION 303x.** 20.320 (2) (r) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.320 (2) (r) *Safe drinking water loan program repayment of revenue*
8 *obligations.* From the environmental improvement fund, a sum sufficient to repay
9 the fund in the state treasury created under s. 18.57 (1) the amount needed to retire
10 revenue obligations issued for the safe drinking water loan program under subch. II
11 or IV of ch. 18, as authorized under s. 281.59 (4).

12

13 **SECTION 303y.** 20.320 (2) (u) of the statutes is created to read:

14 20.320 (2) (u) *Principal repayment and interest — safe drinking water loan*
15 *program revenue obligation repayment.* From the fund in the state treasury created
16 under s. 18.57 (1), all moneys received by the fund and not transferred under s.
17 281.59 (4) (c) to the environmental improvement fund, for the purpose of the
18 retirement of revenue obligations, providing for reserves and for operations relating
19 to the management and retirement of revenue obligations issued for the safe
20 drinking water loan program under subch. II or IV of ch. 18, as authorized under s.
21 281.59 (4). All moneys received are irrevocably appropriated in accordance with
22 subch. II of ch. 18 and further established in resolutions authorizing the issuance of
23 the revenue obligations and setting forth the distribution of funds to be received
24 thereafter.

25 **SECTION 304.** 20.320 (3) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.320 (3) PRIVATE SEWAGE SYSTEM PROGRAM. (q) *Private sewage system loans.*
2 From the environmental improvement fund, as a continuing appropriation, the
3 amounts in the schedule for private sewage system replacement or rehabilitation
4 loans under s. 145.245 (12m).

5 **SECTION 305m.** 20.360 (1) (ka) of the statutes is repealed.

6 **SECTION 306.** 20.370 (1) (ct) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.370 (1) (ct) *Timber sales contracts — repair and reimbursement costs.* All
8 moneys received by the department as sureties under s. 28.05 (1) to be used to repair
9 damage and recover costs incurred by the improper performance of timber sales
10 contracts and to reimburse persons who provide sureties as provided in s. 28.05 (1).

11 **SECTION 306m.** 20.370 (1) (fs) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.370 (1) (fs) *Endangered resources — voluntary payments; sales, leases and*
13 *fees.* As a continuing appropriation, from moneys received as amounts designated
14 under ~~s. ss. 71.10 (5) (b) and 71.30 (10) (b)~~, the net amounts certified under ~~s. ss. 71.10~~
15 ~~(5) (h) 4. and 71.30 (10) (h) 3.~~, all moneys received from the sale or lease of resources
16 derived from the land in the state natural areas system and all moneys received from
17 fees collected under ss. 23.27 (3) (b), 29.563 (10) and 341.14 (6r) (b) 5., for the purposes
18 of the endangered resources program, as defined under ~~s. ss. 71.10 (5) (a) 2. and 71.30~~
19 ~~(10) (a) 2.~~ Three percent of the moneys certified under ~~s. ss. 71.10 (5) (h) 4. and 71.30~~
20 ~~(10) (h) 3.~~ in each fiscal year, but not exceed \$100,000, and 3% of the fees received
21 under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 5. in each fiscal year shall be allocated for wildlife damage
22 control and payment of claims for damage associated with endangered or threatened
23 species, except that this combined allocation may not exceed \$100,000 per fiscal year.

24 **SECTION 307.** 20.370 (1) (hk) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.370 (1) (hk) *Elk management*. From the general fund, the amounts in the
2 schedule for the costs associated with the management of the elk population in this
3 state and for the costs associated with the transportation of elk brought into the
4 state. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8)
5 (hm) 8g. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

6 **SECTION 308.** 20.370 (1) (iu) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.370 (1) (iu) *Gravel pit reclamation*. All moneys received under s. 23.20 to
8 be used to reclaim gravel pits and similar facilities on property under the jurisdiction
9 of the department of natural resources.

10 **SECTION 308k.** 20.370 (1) (Lk) of the statutes is created to read:

11 20.370 (1) (Lk) *Wild crane management*. From the general fund, the amounts
12 in the schedule for the study on crop damage by cranes under 1999 Wisconsin Act
13 (this act), section 9136 (10m), and for the costs associated with reintroducing
14 whooping cranes into the state. All moneys transferred from the appropriation
15 account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8i. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

16 **SECTION 308L.** 20.370 (1) (Lk) of the statutes, as created by 1999 Wisconsin Act
17 (this act), is amended to read:

18 20.370 (1) (Lk) *Wild crane management*. From the general fund, the amounts
19 in the schedule for ~~the study on crop damage by cranes under 1999 Wisconsin Act~~
20 ~~(this act), section 9136 (10m) and for the costs associated with reintroducing~~
21 ~~whooping cranes into the state. All moneys transferred from the appropriation~~
22 ~~account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8i. shall be credited to this appropriation account.~~

23 **SECTION 308m.** 20.370 (1) (Lt) of the statutes is created to read:

24 20.370 (1) (Lt) *Wildlife management*. The amounts in the schedule for wildlife
25 management activities in forested areas of this state.

1 **SECTION 309.** 20.370 (1) (mt) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.370 (1) (mt) *Land preservation and management — endowment fund.* From
3 the natural resources land endowment fund, a sum sufficient for preserving,
4 developing, managing or maintaining land as provided in s. 23.0918 (2).

5 **SECTION 309e.** 20.370 (1) (mu) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.370 (1) (mu) *General program operations — state funds.* The amounts in
7 the schedule for general program operations that do not relate to the management
8 and protection of the state's fishery resources under ss. 23.09 to 23.11, 27.01, 30.203
9 and 30.277, subch. VI of ch. 77 and chs. 26, 28 and 29 and for transfers to the
10 appropriation account under s. 20.285 (1) (kf).

11 **SECTION 311a.** 20.370 (2) (fq) of the statutes is created to read:

12 20.370 (2) (fq) *Indemnification agreements.* From the environmental fund, a
13 sum sufficient to provide indemnification under agreements under s. 292.70.

14 **SECTION 311h.** 20.370 (2) (hr) of the statutes is created to read:

15 20.370 (2) (hr) *Study of landfill remediation.* From the recycling fund, the
16 amounts in the schedule for the study of landfill remediation under 1999 Wisconsin
17 Act (this act), section 9136 (2e). No moneys may be encumbered from this
18 appropriation after June 30, 2000.

19 **SECTION 310.** 20.370 (2) (bg) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.370 (2) (bg) *Air management — stationary sources.* The amounts in the
21 schedule for purposes related to stationary sources of air contaminants as specified
22 in s. 285.69 (2) (c) and to transfer the amounts appropriated under s. 20.143 (1) (kc)
23 to the appropriation account under s. 20.143 (1) (kc). All moneys received from fees
24 imposed under s. 285.69 (2) (a) and (e), except moneys appropriated under subs. (3)

1 (bg), (8) (mg) and (9) (mh), and all moneys received from fees imposed under s. 285.69
2 (7) shall be credited to this appropriation.

3 **SECTION 312.** 20.370 (3) (ak) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.370 (3) (ak) *Law enforcement — snowmobile enforcement and safety*
5 *training; service funds.* From the general fund, the amounts in the schedule for
6 snowmobile enforcement operations under ss. 350.055, 350.12 (4) (a) 2m., 3. and 3m.
7 and 350.155 and for safety training and fatality reporting. All moneys transferred
8 from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8k. shall be credited to this
9 appropriation account.

10 **SECTION 313.** 20.370 (3) (aq) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.370 (3) (aq) *Law enforcement — snowmobile enforcement and safety*
12 *training.* The amounts in the schedule from the snowmobile account in the
13 conservation fund for state law enforcement operations ~~and~~ under ss. 350.055,
14 350.12 (4) (a) 2m., 3. and 3m. and 350.155 and for safety training and fatality
15 reporting.

16 **SECTION 314.** 20.370 (3) (at) of the statutes is created to read:

17 20.370 (3) (at) *Education and safety programs.* Fifty percent of all moneys
18 remitted to the department of natural resources under s. 29.591 (3) and all moneys
19 remitted to the department under ss. 23.33 (5) (d), 30.74 (1) (b) and 350.055 for
20 programs or courses of instruction under ss. 23.33 (5) (d), 29.591, 30.74 (1) (a) and
21 350.055.

22 **SECTION 316m.** 20.370 (3) (bg) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.370 (3) (bg) *Enforcement — stationary sources.* From the general fund, from
24 the moneys received from fees imposed, under s. 285.69 (2) (a) and (e), the amounts

1 in the schedule for enforcement operations related to stationary sources of air
2 contaminants.

3 **SECTION 317.** 20.370 (4) (bg) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.370 (4) (bg) *Water regulation and zoning — computer access fees.* From the
5 general fund, all moneys received under s. 23.322 from fees collected for providing
6 computer accessible information.

7 **SECTION 318.** 20.370 (4) (kk) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.370 (4) (kk) *Fishery resources for ceded territories.* From the general fund,
9 the amounts in the schedule for the management of the state's fishery resources
10 within an area where federally recognized American Indian tribes or bands
11 domiciled in this state hold treaty-based, off-reservation rights to fish and for
12 liaison activities with these tribes or bands that relate to fishery resources. All
13 moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8d. shall
14 be credited to this appropriation account.

15 **SECTION 318g.** 20.370 (4) (mt) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.370 (4) (mt) *General program operations — environmental improvement*
17 *programs; state funds.* From the environmental improvement fund, the amounts in
18 the schedule for general program operations under s. 281.58, 281.59, 281.595,
19 281.60, 281.61 or 281.62.

20 **SECTION 318j.** 20.370 (4) (mx) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.370 (4) (mx) *General program operations — clean water fund program;*
22 *federal funds.* As a continuing appropriation, from the clean water fund program
23 federal revolving loan fund account in the environmental improvement fund, the
24 amounts in the schedule for general program operations of the clean water fund

1 program and the urban storm water loan program under ~~s. ss.~~ ss. 281.58 or, 281.59 and
2 281.595.

3 **SECTION 318m.** 20.370 (5) (at) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.370 (5) (at) *Ice age trail area grants.* The amounts in the schedule for the
5 ice age trail area grants under s. 23.295.

6 **SECTION 318o.** 20.370 (5) (aw) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.370 (5) (aw) *Resource aids — nonprofit conservation organizations.* As a
8 continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for ~~a grant~~ grants to a
9 nonstock, nonprofit ~~corporation~~ corporations under ~~s. ss.~~ ss. 23.0955 (2) and 23.0956 for
10 assistance to nonprofit conservation organizations under ~~s. ss.~~ ss. 23.0955 and 23.0956.

11 **SECTION 318r.** 20.370 (5) (ay) of the statutes is created to read:

12 20.370 (5) (ay) *Resource aids — urban land conservation.* The amounts in the
13 schedule for the annual grant to a nonstock, nonprofit corporation under s. 23.0957.

14 **SECTION 318x.** 20.370 (5) (bx) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.370 (5) (bx) *Resource aids — national forest income aids.* All moneys
16 received from the U.S. government for allotments to ~~counties~~ school districts
17 containing national forest lands, ~~and designated for the benefit of public roads in~~
18 ~~such counties,~~ shall be distributed in proportion to the national forest acreage in each
19 ~~county as certified by the U.S. forest service~~ school district. Such distribution shall
20 be made annually within 60 days after receipt of the money from the federal
21 government.

22 **SECTION 319.** 20.370 (5) (by) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.370 (5) (by) *Resource aids — fire suppression grants.* The amounts in the
24 schedule for grants for fire suppression clothing, supplies, equipment and vehicles

1 under s. 26.145. ~~No moneys may be encumbered under this paragraph after June~~
2 ~~30, 1999.~~

3 **SECTION 319b.** 20.370 (5) (cb) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.370 (5) (cb) *Recreation aids — snowmobile trail and area aids; general fund.*
5 From the general fund, the amounts in the schedule for the purposes specified under
6 s. 350.12 (4) (b).

7 **SECTION 319g.** 20.370 (5) (cq) of the statutes, as affected by 1997 Wisconsin Act
8 27, section 378no, is amended to read:

9 20.370 (5) (cq) *Recreation aids — recreational boating and other projects.* As
10 a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for recreational boating
11 aids under s. 30.92, for the grant for Black Point Estate under s. 23.0962, for the
12 Southeastern Wisconsin Fox River commission under 1997 Wisconsin Act 237,
13 section 9136 (2), and under 1999 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9136 (10z), for
14 the Portage levee system and the Portage canal under s. 31.309, for development of
15 a state park under s. 23.198, for activities relating to aquatic nuisance species under
16 s. 30.1255 (4) and for the engineering and environmental study under s. 31.307.

17 **SECTION 319h.** 20.370 (5) (cq) of the statutes, as affected by 1997 Wisconsin Act
18 237, section 35, is amended to read:

19 20.370 (5) (cq) *Recreation aids — recreational boating and other projects.* As
20 a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for recreational boating
21 aids under s. 30.92, for the grant for Black Point Estate under s. 23.0962, for the
22 Southeastern Wisconsin Fox River commission under 1999 Wisconsin Act (this
23 act), section 9136 (10z), for the Portage levee system and the Portage canal under s.
24 31.309, for development of a state park under s. 23.198, for activities relating to

1 aquatic nuisance species under s. 30.1255 (4) and for the engineering and
2 environmental study under s. 31.307.

3 **SECTION 319j.** 20.370 (5) (cq) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin Act
4 (this act), sections 319g and 319h, is repealed and recreated to read:

5 20.370 (5) (cq) *Recreation aids — recreational boating and other projects.* As
6 a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for recreational boating
7 aids under s. 30.92, for the grant for Black Point Estate under s. 23.0962, for the
8 Portage levee system and the Portage canal under s. 31.309, for development of a
9 state park under s. 23.198 and for the engineering and environmental study under
10 s. 31.307.

11 **SECTION 320m.** 20.370 (5) (et) of the statutes is repealed.

12 **SECTION 322.** 20.370 (5) (fq) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.370 (5) (fq) *Wildlife damage claims and abatement.* All moneys received
14 under ss. 29.181 (3), 29.559 (1r) (b) and 29.563 (13) and not appropriated under par.
15 (fr) and sub. (1) (Ls) to provide state aid under for the wildlife damage abatement
16 program under s. 29.889 (5) (c) and the wildlife damage claim program under s.
17 29.889 (7) (d) and, for county administration costs under s. 29.889 (2) (d) and for
18 payments under s. 29.89.

19 **SECTION 322p.** 20.370 (6) (aa) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.370 (6) (aa) *Environmental aids; nonpoint source.* Biennially, the amounts
21 in the schedule for grants and assistance under the nonpoint source water pollution
22 abatement program under s. 281.65 ~~and for transfers to the appropriation account~~
23 ~~under s. 20.115 (7) (km) as provided in s. 281.65 (4) (t).~~ ~~Beginning in fiscal year~~
24 ~~1999-2000, the department may not expend more than 50% of the funds~~
25 ~~appropriated under this paragraph in each fiscal year for local assistance.~~ The

1 department shall allocate \$300,000 in each fiscal year from this appropriation for
2 grants under s. 281.65 (8) (cm).

3 SECTION 323v. 20.370 (6) (aq) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.370 (6) (aq) *Environmental aids — nonpoint source program.* Biennially,
5 from the environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule for nonpoint source
6 grants and assistance under s. 281.65 and for transfers to the appropriation account
7 under s. 20.115 (7) (km) as provided in s. 281.65 (4) (t).

8 SECTION 324g. 20.370 (6) (ar) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.370 (6) (ar) *Environmental aids — lake management grants protection.*
10 From the conservation fund, as a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the
11 schedule for lake management grants and contracts under s. ss. 281.68 and 281.69.

12 SECTION 324r. 20.370 (6) (as) of the statutes is repealed.

13 SECTION 325b. 20.370 (6) (au) of the statutes is created to read:

14 20.370 (6) (au) *Environmental aids — river protection; environmental fund.*
15 From the environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule for river protection
16 grants under s. 281.70. Notwithstanding 20.001 (3) (a), on June 30 of each fiscal year
17 the unencumbered balance in this appropriation account shall be transferred to the
18 appropriation account under par. (ar).

Ed:
Ignore!
-MOR

19 SECTION 325m. 20.370 (6) (av) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.370 (6) (av) *Environmental aids — river protection; conservation fund.*
21 From the conservation fund, the amounts in the schedule for river protection grants
22 and contracts under s. 281.70. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), on June 30 of each
23 fiscal year the unencumbered balance in this appropriation account shall be
24 transferred to the appropriation account under par. (ar).

25 SECTION 325p. 20.370 (6) (aw) of the statutes is created to read:

Handwritten scribbles and signatures at the bottom right of the page.

1 20.370 (6) (aw) *Environmental aids — river protection, nonprofit organization*
2 *contracts.* From the conservation fund, as a continuing appropriation, the amounts
3 in the schedule for contracts under s. 281.72.

4 SECTION 326m. 20.370 (6) (bq) 9. of the statutes is repealed.

5 SECTION 328. 20.370 (6) (br) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.370 (6) (br) *Environmental aids — waste reduction and recycling*
7 *demonstration grants.* From the recycling fund, as a continuing appropriation, the
8 amounts in the schedule for waste reduction and recycling demonstration grants
9 under s. 287.25 and the grants required under ~~1997 Wisconsin Act 237, section 9136~~
10 ~~(2f) 1999 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9136 (9).~~ and (9c)[✓]

11 SECTION 328m. 20.370 (6) (bu) of the statutes is created to read:

12 20.370 (6) (bu) *Financial assistance for responsible units.* From the recycling
13 fund, the amounts in the schedule for grants to responsible units under s. 287.23.

14 SECTION 329. 20.370 (6) (ck) of the statutes is created to read:

15 20.370 (6) (ck) *Environmental aids — drinking water study.* The amounts in
16 the schedule for the drinking water study under 1999 Wisconsin Act ... (this act),
17 section 9136 (4). All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s.
18 20.505 (8) (hm) 17g. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

19 SECTION 330. 20.370 (6) (ck) of the statutes, as created by 1999 Wisconsin Act
20 ... (this act), is repealed.

21 SECTION 331. 20.370 (6) (dk) of the statutes is created to read:

22 20.370 (6) (dk) *Environmental aids — Oneida Nation; Indian gaming.* The
23 amounts in the schedule for nonpoint grants and assistance to the Oneida Nation of
24

1 Chippewa under s. 281.65. All moneys transferred from the appropriation account
2 under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 17e. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

3 **SECTION 331d.** 20.370 (6) (dq) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.370 (6) (dq) *Environmental aids – urban nonpoint source.* From the
5 environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule to provide financial assistance for
6 urban nonpoint source water pollution abatement and storm water management
7 under s. 281.66.

8 **SECTION 331e.** 20.370 (6) (dr) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.370 (6) (dr) *Environmental aids – municipal flood control and riparian*
10 *restoration.* From the environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule to provide
11 financial assistance for municipal flood control and riparian restoration under s.
12 281.665.

13 **SECTION 332.** 20.370 (6) (eq) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.370 (6) (eq) *Environmental aids — dry cleaner environmental response.*
15 ~~From Biennially, from~~ the dry cleaner environmental response fund, the amounts in
16 the schedule for financial assistance under ss. 292.65 and 292.66 and to make
17 transfers required under s. 292.65 (11).

18 **SECTION 332e.** 20.370 (6) (er) of the statutes is created to read:

19 20.370 (6) (er) *Environmental aids — sustainable urban development zones.*
20 Biennially, from the environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule for the
21 sustainable urban development zone program under s. 292.77.

22 **SECTION 332m.** 20.370 (6) (es) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.370 (6) (es) *Environmental aids — urban development, conservation fund.*
24 Biennially, from the conservation fund, the amounts in the schedule for the
25 sustainable urban development zone program under s. 292.77.

1 **SECTION 333.** 20.370 (6) (et) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.370 (6) (et) *Environmental aids — brownfield site assessment.* Biennially,
3 from the environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule for brownfield site
4 assessment grants under s. 292.75.

5 **SECTION 333b.** 20.370 (7) (aa) of the statutes, as affected by 1997 Wisconsin Act
6 27, section 412, is amended to read:

7 20.370 (7) (aa) *Resource acquisition and development — principal repayment*
8 *and interest.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of
9 principal and interest costs incurred in financing the placement of structures and fill
10 under s. 30.203, in financing the acquisition, construction, development,
11 enlargement or improvement of state recreation facilities under s. 20.866 (2) (tp) and
12 (tr), in financing state aids for land acquisition and development of local parks under
13 s. 20.866 (2) (tq), in financing land acquisition activities under s. 20.866 (2) (ts) and
14 (tt), in financing the aid program for dams under s. 20.866 (2) (tx), in financing ice
15 age trail development under s. 20.866 (2) (tw) ~~and, in funding financing the Warren~~
16 ~~Knowles–Gaylord Nelson~~ stewardship program under s. 20.866 (2) (tz) and in
17 financing the Warren Knowles–Gaylord Nelson stewardship 2000 program under s.
18 20.866 (2) (ta), but not including payments made under sub. (7) pars. (ac) and (au).

19 **SECTION 333bc.** 20.370 (7) (aa) of the statutes, as affected by 1999 Wisconsin
20 Act (this act), is repealed and recreated to read:

21 20.370 (7) (aa) *Resource acquisition and development — principal repayment*
22 *and interest.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of
23 principal and interest costs incurred in financing the placement of structures and fill
24 under s. 30.203, in financing the acquisition, construction, development,
25 enlargement or improvement of state recreation facilities under s. 20.866 (2) (tp) and

1 (tr), in financing state aids for land acquisition and development of local parks under
2 s. 20.866 (2) (tq), in financing land acquisition activities under s. 20.866 (2) (ts) and
3 (tt), in financing the aid program for dams under s. 20.866 (2) (tx), in financing ice
4 age trail development under s. 20.866 (2) (tw), in financing the Warren
5 Knowles–Gaylord Nelson stewardship program under s. 20.866 (2) (tz) and in
6 financing the Warren Knowles–Gaylord Nelson stewardship 2000 program under s.
7 20.866 (2) (ta), but not including payments made under par. (ac).

8 **SECTION 333d.** 20.370 (7) (ag) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.370 (7) (ag) *Land acquisition — principal repayment and interest.* All
10 moneys received from proceeds from the sale of land under s. 23.0917 (5m) (b) 2. to
11 reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred
12 in financing land acquisition under s. 23.0917 (5m) from the appropriation under s.
13 20.866 (2) (ta).

14 **SECTION 333f.** 20.370 (7) (au) of the statutes is created to read:

15 20.370 (7) (au) *State forest acquisition and development — principal repayment*
16 *and interest.* From the conservation fund, the amounts in the schedule to reimburse
17 s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing
18 land acquisition and development for state forests from the appropriations under s.
19 20.866 (2) (ta) and (tz).

20 **SECTION 333h.** 20.370 (7) (au) of the statutes, as created by 1999 Wisconsin Act
21 (this act), is repealed.

22 **SECTION 333n.** 20.370 (7) (ce) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.370 (7) (ce) *Principal repayment and interest — nonpoint source ~~compliance~~.*
24 A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and
25 interest costs incurred in financing nonpoint source ~~compliance~~ projects under s.

1 20.866 (2) (tf) and to make the payments determined by the building commission
2 under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred
3 in financing those projects.

4 **SECTION 333p.** 20.370 (7) (cf) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.370 (7) (cf) *Principal repayment and interest — urban nonpoint source*
6 *cost-sharing.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of
7 principal and interest costs incurred in financing cost-sharing grants for urban
8 nonpoint source water pollution abatement and storm water management projects
9 under s. 20.866 (2) (th) and to make the payments determined by the building
10 commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of
11 obligations incurred in financing those grants.

12 **SECTION 333r.** 20.370 (7) (da) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.370 (7) (da) *Principal repayment and interest — municipal flood control and*
14 *riparian restoration cost-sharing.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for
15 the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing cost-sharing grants
16 for municipal flood control and riparian restoration projects under s. 20.866 (2) (ti)
17 and to make the payments determined by the building commission under s. 13.488
18 (1) (m) that are attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing those
19 grants.

20 **SECTION 334.** 20.370 (7) (fk) of the statutes is created to read:

21 20.370 (7) (fk) *Resource acquisition and development — service funds;*
22 *transportation moneys.* All moneys received by the department from the department
23 of transportation for the acquisition of land for, or for construction or development
24 of, facilities, or for materials or services provided by the department, to pay for
25 expenses associated with those facilities, materials or services.

1 **SECTION 334m.** 20.370 (8) (mc) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.370 (8) (mc) *General fund transfer.* From the general fund, a sum sufficient
3 to transfer \$500,000 to the fish and wildlife account of the conservation fund in fiscal
4 year 2000–01 and in each fiscal year thereafter.

5 **SECTION 335.** 20.370 (8) (mg) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.370 (8) (mg) *General program operations — stationary sources.* From the
7 general fund, from the moneys received from fees imposed under s. 285.69 (2) (a) and
8 (e), the amounts in the schedule for the administration of the operation permit
9 program under ch. 285 and s. 299.15.

10 **SECTION 335m.** 20.370 (8) (mh) of the statutes is repealed.

11 **SECTION 336.** 20.370 (8) (mt) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.370 (8) (mt) *Equipment pool operations.* All moneys received by the
13 department from the department or from other state agencies from car, truck,
14 airplane, heavy equipment, information technology or radio pools for operation,
15 maintenance, replacement and purchase of vehicles, equipment, radio services and
16 information technology.

17 **SECTION 337.** 20.370 (9) (hk) of the statutes is created to read:

18 20.370 (9) (hk) *Approval fees to Lac du Flambeau band–service funds.* From
19 the general fund, the amounts in the schedule for the purpose of making payments
20 to the Lac du Flambeau band of the Lake Superior Chippewa under s. 29.2295 (4) (a).
21 All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 8r.
22 shall be credited to this appropriation account.

23 **SECTION 338.** 20.370 (9) (ht) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 20.370 (9) (ht) *Approval fees to Lac du Flambeau band.* A sum sufficient that
25 is equal to the amount calculated under s. 29.2295 (4) (b), for the purpose of making

1 necessary to make full payments to the Lac du Flambeau band of the Lake Superior
2 Chippewa under s. 29.2295 (4) ~~(a)~~ (c) 2.

3 **SECTION 339.** 20.370 (9) (hu) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.370 (9) (hu) *Handling and other fees.* All moneys received by the
5 department under ~~s. ss. 23.33 (2)(o), 29.556, 30.52 (1m)(e) and 350.12 (3h)(g)~~ for the
6 ~~handling of approvals by the department under s. 29.556~~ licensing, for the issuing
7 and renewing of certificates by the department under ss. 23.33 (2)(i), 30.52 (1m) and
8 350.12 (3h).

9 **SECTION 341.** 20.370 (9) (mh) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.370 (9) (mh) *General program operations — stationary sources.* From the
11 general fund, from the moneys received from fees imposed under s. 285.69 (2) (a) and
12 (e), the amounts in the schedule for customer service, communications and aids
13 administration for the operation permit program under ch. 285 and s. 299.15.

14 **SECTION 341h.** 20.370 (9) (mt) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.370 (9) (mt) *Aids administration — environmental improvement programs;*
16 *state funds.* From the environmental improvement fund, the amounts in the
17 schedule for the administration of ss. 281.58, ~~280.60~~ 281.595, 281.60, 281.61 and
18 281.62.

19 **SECTION 341k.** 20.370 (9) (mx) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.370 (9) (mx) *Aids administration — clean water fund program; federal*
21 *funds.* From the clean water fund program federal revolving loan fund account in
22 the environmental improvement fund, all moneys received from the federal
23 government to administer the clean water fund program and the urban storm water
24 loan program, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, for the administration

1 of the clean water fund program and the urban storm water loan program under s.
2 ss. 281.58 or, 281.59 and 281.595.

3 **SECTION 342.** 20.380 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.380 (1) (b) *Tourism marketing; general purpose revenue.* The amounts in the
5 schedule for tourism marketing service expenses and the execution of the functions
6 under ss. 41.11 (4) and 41.17 and the grants under 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section
7 9148 (2f) and (2x). In each fiscal year, the department shall expend for tourism
8 marketing service expenses and the execution of the functions under ss. 41.11 (4) and
9 41.17 an amount that bears the same proportion to the amount in the schedule for
10 the fiscal year as the amount expended under par. (kg) in that fiscal year bears to the
11 amount in the schedule for par. (kg) for that fiscal year. Of the amounts under this
12 paragraph, not more than 50% shall be used to match funds allocated under s. 41.17
13 by private or public organizations for the joint effort marketing of tourism with the
14 state. The department shall expend at least \$125,000 in each fiscal year from this
15 appropriation to conduct or contract for marketing activities related to sporting
16 activities and events. Of the amounts in the schedule, \$25,000 shall be allocated in
17 each fiscal year for state sponsorship of, and advertising during, media broadcasts
18 of the Milwaukee symphony. Of the amounts in the schedule, \$50,000 shall be
19 allocated in each fiscal year for grants to America's Black Holocaust Museum in the
20 city of Milwaukee.

21 **SECTION 342g.** 20.380 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

22 20.380 (1) (c) *Internet referral system grants.* Biennially, the amounts in the
23 schedule for the grants under 1999 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9149 (2rs).

24 **SECTION 342h.** 20.380 (1) (c) of the statutes, as created by this act, is repealed.

25 **SECTION 342m.** 20.380 (1) (kd) of the statutes is repealed.